
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

October 9, 2019     5:45pm 
Chico Country Day School – Room 5 (Middle School Campus) 

102 West 11th Street/1054 Broadway, Chico, CA  95928 
 

Mission Statement 
Chico Country Day School provides a safe, joyful environment where all learners are inspired to achieve their personal best. 

 
2019-20 CCDS Board Members: 

Jessika Lawrence, Chair  
Chris Constantin, Vice Chair 
Michele Mittman, Treasurer  

Fawn Ruby, Secretary 
Jamie Clyde, Member 
Thang Ho, Member 

Nicole Plottel, Member  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL (5:45pm)   
 

2. CLOSED SESSION (Closed Session will take place in Room 4) 
2.1 Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation: 

Government Code §54956.9 
Superior Court of California - County of Butte 
Case Number:  19CV02508 

 
If Closed Session is not complete by 6:00pm, it will resume immediately following the regular meeting 

 
3. REGULAR SESSION (6pm – Room 4) 

3.1 Approval of Regular Agenda 
3.2 Report from Closed Session 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS CONCERNING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
5.1 Minutes from Regular Meeting of  9/4/19 and 9/11/19 
5.2 Leadership Team Board Report 
5.3 Smartphone Student Policy 
5.4 2018-19 Special Education SEMA/SEMB Reports 
5.5 2018-19 Excess Cost Report 
5.6 2018-19 Unaudited Actuals Report 
5.7 MOU with BCOE for New Teacher Induction 

 
 



 

 
6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

6.1 MOU Between CUSD and CCDS 
6.2 LCAP, Local Indicators: 19-20 
6.3 Job Description:  Outreach Coordinator 
6.4 2019-20 Budget Presentation & Revision  
6.5 2019-20 Calendar update 

 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT:   Adjourn;  Next Regular Meeting is December 11, 2019 
 
 
 

Information, Procedures and Conduct of CCDS Board Meetings: 
Student Participation:   
At the discretion of the Board Chair, students may be given priority to address items to the Board 
Public input on specific agenda items and those items not on the agenda: 
The CCDS Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public comments. Any person of the public desiring to speak shall be allowed to speak during public comment time                                                     
and has the option of speaking once on any agenda item when it is being discussed. Speaking time shall generally be limited to three minutes, unless a longer period is                                                           
permitted by the Board Chair. In the case of numerous requests to address the same item, the Board may select representatives to speak on each side of the item. Each                                                           
person who addresses the Board must be first recognized by the presiding officer and give his or her name. Comments must be directed to the Board as a whole and not to                                                               
individual board members or employees. The Board shall not take action or enter into discussion or dialog on any matter that is not on the meeting agenda, except as allowed                                                           
by law. Items brought forth at this part of the meeting may be referred to the Administration or the Board may take the item under advisement. The matter may be placed                                                             
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting for discussion or action by the Board. 
Special Needs: If you have special needs because of a disability or you require assistance or auxiliary aids to participate in the meeting, please contact the CCDS office at                                                         
530.895.2650.  CCDS will attempt to accommodate your disability. 
Copies of Agendas and Related Materials:    Materials are available at the meeting, on the website at www.chicocountryday.org, or in the Main office prior to the meeting 
@ 102 W. 11th Street, Chico, CA  95928.   

 

http://www.chicocountryday.org/


 

 
 
 
 
 
 Minutes 
CCDS Special Governing Board of Directors Meeting 
Date:  Wednesday, September 4, 2019 
Time:  5:45 p.m.  
Location: CCDS Middle School 
                  1054 Broadway Campus, Room 4 
  
      
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Lawrence called meeting to order at 5:46 p.m. Attendees: 

Jessika Lawrence, Michele Mittman, Jamie Clyde, Fawn Ruby, Nicole Plottel, Thang Ho. 
Absent: Chris Constantin 
 

2. CLOSED SESSION  
2.1 Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation: 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(b) (one 
case) 

3. SPECIAL SESSION  
3.1 Approval of Special Agenda – Mittman/Thang to approve. All in favor: Lawrence, 

Mittman, Clyde, Ruby, Plottel, Thang (6-0). 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA – Mittman/Ruby to approve. All in favor: Lawrence, Mittman, Clyde, 
Ruby, Plottel, Thang (6-0) 
4.1 Measure K Request #11: Fire Sprinklers 

 
5. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

5.1 CCDS Charter Renewal 2020-2025: CUSD would like a response to the following 
items: more substantial IEP process to be presented, percentage of students 
immunized, one-day response time justification for lottery, lack of diversity in 
relation to district demographics. Consider hiring an Outreach Coordinator. There 
have been positive interactions with Kelly Staley and CUSD Board. Parent support 
and presence desired at upcoming CUSD Board Meeting. 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT:   Lawrence adjourned at 7:06 pm; Next regular meeting is September 11, 
2019. 

 
 
Respectively Submitted, 
Fawn Ruby 
 



 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
Minutes 
CCDS Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
Date:  Wednesday, September 11, 2019 
Time:  5:45 p.m.  
Location: CCDS Middle School 
                  1054 Broadway Campus, Room 4        
   
      
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Lawrence called meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. Attendees: 

Jessika Lawrence, Michele Mittman, Jamie Clyde, Fawn Ruby, Nicole Plottel, Thang Ho. 
Absent: Chris Constantin  
 

2. CLOSED SESSION  
2.1 Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code 
§54956.9(b)(one case) 
 

3. REGULAR SESSION  
3.1 Approval of Regular Agenda – Thang/Clyde to approve. All in favor: Lawrence, 

Mittman, Clyde, Ruby, Lawrence, Plottel (6-0). 
3.2        Report from closed session – No reportable action 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS CONCERNING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA – None 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA – Clarification was provided for item 5.5. Pulled item 5.3 to Discussion 
item 6.5. Mittman/Thang to approve. All in favor: Lawrence, Mittman, Clyde, Ruby, 
Lawrence, Plottel (6-0). 
5.1 Minutes from Regular Meeting of 8/7/19 
5.2 19-20 Contract for Special Education Legal Services: Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud 

& Romo 
5.3 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19  
5.4 School Services Contract 2019-20 
5.5 SchoolAbility Amendment to Customer Agreement 2019 
5.6 Field Trip Request: 6th Grade Butte Meadows Camp Lassen, 5/19/20-5/22/19 

 
6. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

6.1 School Safety Standing Report – School safety committee this year has not officially 
met this year. New play structure will bring up safety concerns, but staff has been 
considering potential issues. 



6.2 LCAP, Local Indicators 19/20 – Looking at new math curriculum and improving math 
program. CAASPP 2019 - ELA: overall student scores increased 2% (grades 3-8).  
CAASPP 2019 – Math: Overall student scores increased 4% (grades 4-8). More data 
will be done to analyze sub-groups. 

6.3 Consideration of Outreach Coordinator Position .25-.50 FTE – Board is in support of 
administration researching this position to develop a job description, salary, funding 
etc. This would be outreach to potentially increase diversity and improve parent 
relationships and connections within our own school community. Board will 
establish a sub-committee to support discussion of developing position (Thang,  
Clyde and Mittman). 

6.4 Vacation Accrual Reduction, 2018-19 – Reece provided report. 
6.5 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 – Ending the year with a negative balance because the 

insurance company has not paid the remaining balance of the cleaning fee accrued 
after the Camp Fire. Thang/Plottel to approve. All in favor: Lawrence, Mittman, 
Clyde, Ruby, Lawrence, Plottel (6-0). 
  

7. ADJOURNMENT:   Lawrence adjourned at 7:06 pm; Next regular meeting is tentatively 
October 9, 2019. 

 
Respectively Submitted, 
Fawn Ruby 
 
 
 



October Leadership Board Report 
 
Several staff members were able to attend the annual Aeries Conference. Some take-aways 
include the messaging tools available through Aeries and the ability for teachers to use Google 
Classroom and Aeries in sync with one another. 
 
We have five mentor teachers who will be supporting teachers through Induction.  They all 
attended a mentor training day hosted by BCOE at the end of September. All of our mentors 
and new teachers will be able to access any trainings offered by BCOE for free this year. This is 
the first year that induction has been offered through BCOE in many years; it’s great to have a 
local program again! 
 
Our Business Office and Main Office staff have check-in meetings every other week. Main items 
they are discussing include enrollment numbers, outreach strategies, HR needs, social media 
campaigns, and School Mint updates for 2020-2021 application. 
 
Our students have had great field work recently. Highlights: 8th graders overnight to Ashland, 
7th to Schreder Planetarium, 6th to Cherry Hill, 5th to Schreder Planetarium and the Hands-on 
science lab, 4th to Hands-on science, 3rd to Hands-on math, and Kindergarten to The White 
Ranch. It takes a lot of coordination for teachers and parents to pull off these trips as well as 
support from the staff of both offices. Thank you to everyone for providing these impactful 
learning opportunities for our students! 
 
The business office attended training for their management software. The continued trainings 
have been a great support as they learn to utilize all that the program offers.  
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

Student Policy # 
Regulations for Smartphones on School Campuses 

 

Rationale: Beginning January 1, 2020 AB272 explicitly authorizes local education agencies (including charter 
schools) to adopt a policy to limit or prohibit the use of smartphones by students while the students are on campus, 
attending school-sponsored activities, or under the supervision of school staff. This legislation also, however, bars LEAs 
from prohibiting student possession or use of smartphones under specified circumstances as described in the policy below.  

 

Smartphones on Campus: Smartphone use  by students is not allowed on the elementary campus 
unless staff permission is granted. If a student possesses a smartphone or smartwatch, it must stay in 
the student’s backpack. These devices may be used on the middle school campus with staff 
permission only.  

Notwithstanding the above, students shall not be prohibited from using or possessing a cellphone                           
on campus, while attending school-sponsored activities, or under the supervision or control of                         
school employees under any of the following circumstances: 

● In the case of an emergency, or in response to a perceived threat of danger. 
● When a teacher or administer of the Charter School grants permission to the student to                             

possess or use the smartphone, subject to any reasonable limitation they may impose. 
● When a licensed physician and surgeon determines that the possession or use of a                           

smartphone is necessary for the health or well-being of the student. 
● When the possession or use of a smartphone is required in a student’s individualized                           

education program. 

 

Student Policy #  : 
Adopted: 
Revised:
1 







































































Chico Country Day School 
Local Indicators & LCAP 

Goals 

Board of Directors Presentation 2019/2020



LCAP Goals 2017-2020

Goal 1: CCDS will provide high quality classroom instruction, multi-tiered 
supports and equitable conditions of learning for all students.

Goal 2: CCDS will ensure student outcomes reflect access and achievement in 
research based and Common Core State Standard aligned instructional 
strategies and support programs.

Goal 3: CCDS will create a supportive, safe and engaging environment for all 
students, parents and staff.



The Big Picture

Cycle of Continuous 
Improvement

LCFF/LCAP/Dashboard

How do they fit together?



Our LCAP Focus 

❏ PBL- Continue the work
❏ Support students 

emotionally and 
academically (MTSS and 
RTI)

❏ Climate- attendance, 
PBIS, engagement, 
electives, music, art 

❏ Academic content 
knowledge CCSS: ELA, 
NGSS, math, history...



LCFF Rubric State and Local Indicators
Dashboard
State Indicators

Academic Achievement

EL Progress

Suspension Rates 

Chronic Absence

High School Graduation Rate

College and Career

Dashboard Local 
Indicators

Basic- Teacher assignment, facilities, 
student access to CCSS 
curriculum

Implementation of State Standards

Parent Engagement 

Climate

Student Access to a Broad Course 
of Study



CA Dashboard 
Local Indicators

Board of Trustees

Chico Country Day School



Big Ideas for CA Dashboard 
Local Indicators

• 5 Local Indicators complete the Dashboard
•Compliment the 5 State Indicators
•Met/Not Met/Not Met for 2 or More Years
•Have transparency requirements 

• Must be populated for Fall 2019 Dashboard
• Process is what’s important; no colors 
• Narrative required but evidence kept locally 



Priority 1 – Basic Conditions

• Number/Percentage of teacher misassignments/vacant 
positions
• 0%

• Number/Percentage of students without CCSS textbook 
access
• 0%

• Number of identified instances where facilities do not 
meet “Good Repair”
• 0



Priority 2 – Implementation of State 
Academic Standards 

• Chico Country Day School used Butte County Office of Education’s CA Standards 
Implementation Metric for measuring the implementation of the ELA and Math state standards 
each year for the past three years. The school used teacher survey results related to Next 
Generation Science Standards as a baseline for measuring implementation of these standards. In 
addition, we measure and track the standards that are being addressed with project work 
through project planning documentation.  We chose these tools to ensure the school is making 
decisions based on reflection from teachers about their implementation in the classroom and 
project work that is representative of the standards. After gathering the data, the majority of the 
staff have identified (3) full awareness of the ELA standards. Evidence includes collaboration 
between grade levels and resource teachers in developing benchmark goals in reading and 
writing, project planning work with vertical teams, and success criteria being coordinated over 
the grades. PD was provided for digital programs and a pilot of new ELA curriculum is starting. The 
teachers have identified that they are evenly split on (2) developing awareness and (3) full 
awareness for the Math standards. Teachers are using formative and summative assessments to 
monitor students and all teachers are moving students to engage in mathematical practices 
(creating models, using precision, communicating their understanding.) The additional state 
standards implementation were not measured by this metric yet.



Priority 3 – Parent Engagement
New Changes

We will be using a self-reflection tool to reflect on our 
progress, successes, needs and areas of growth in family 
engagement policies, programs, and practices. Three 
areas of focus are:

1. Building Relationships between School Staff and Families
2. Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes
3. Seeking Input for Decision Making



Priority 3 – Parent Engagement- 
Survey Summary
• Chico Country Day School administers a local survey to parents and guardians each year. This survey includes questions about 

the academic program, the school climate, knowledge of common core standards and methods of instruction our charter 
uses, thoughts of preparation for high school and college/career readiness, and school communication. As a school, we 
value the voice of our students and their parents and use this feedback as a compass point to improve our educational and 
social emotional learning programs. Additionally, we provide parents with question and answer sessions at the school and 
“LCAP/WASC Stakeholder” meetings throughout the year as a platform for family engagement. Currently, we are creating a 
plan for improving feedback from underrepresented families. 

The survey used a 1-5 scale determining the level of agreement with affirmative statements and were provided with comment 
areas. The findings showed the following:

• 93% strongly agreed that their child's teachers are competent, knowledgeable, and prepared to 
teach their subject matter. 

• 95% strongly agreed that CCDS provides a high quality educational program for all students.
• 88% strongly feel that Chico Country Day is preparing my child to be successful in high school and 

become college and career ready.
• 90% strongly believe my child is emotionally and physically safe at CCDS. 
• 91% said that their students were developing skills at school that help in challenging 

social-emotional situation. 
• 93% said they were informed about what is happening at CCDS.



Priority 6 – School Climate

• Chico Country Day School, a public charter school,  administers surveys each year to students in grades 2 through 
8. This allows our school to understand the student experience and hear the student voice. As a result, the school 
can shift programs, create changes, and respond to the student's perceptions. Our local survey is adapted each 
year to include questions about the academic program, school climate, student social emotional well being and 
learning, and school safety. If LCAP goals can be made relevant to that age group, those are included. One 
survey is provided to grades 2-5 and another to grades 6-8 in order to gather age appropriate responses. 

• In grades 2-5 students responded they

felt supported at school 90%, safe at school 98%, were happy to come to school 92%, wanted to do well academically 
95%, have been hit or pushed when not at play  9% , felt adults would help them in any way 90%

• In grades 6-8 students responded they

felt supported at school 90%, safe at school 95%, wanted to do well academically 98%, felt students were nice to one 
another 60%, have been hit or pushed when not at play 28% , felt adults would help them in any way 65%



Priority 7 – Access to a Broad 
Course of Study

1. The locally selected measures or tools used to track the extent to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on 
grade spans, unduplicated student groups, and individuals with exceptional needs served.

100% of the students at Chico Country Day School participate in a broad course of study. Students experience STEM, Art, Performing 
Arts, ELA, Mathematics, Physical Education and History/Social Science within their self contained classes and as provided by 
specialist teachers. Access to Broad Course is locally defined and based on student access to curriculum and cross disciplinary 
instructional methods.

2. A summary of the differences across school sites and student groups having access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, and may include a 
description of progress over time in the extent to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study.

Access to Broad Course is measured by the School Accountability Report Card and local surveys.

3. Identification of any barriers preventing access to a broad course of study for all students.

The SARC report and survey results informs us that there are no barriers at this time.

4. Revisions, decisions, or new actions that will be implemented, or has been implemented, to ensure access to a broad course of study for all students.

The LEA implemented a foreign language class offering to eighth grade students as a result.



CCDS scored “Met” for all five Local 
Indicators

Thank you!

Questions or comments?



Account Number Description Model Amount 1920 Original Budget

REVENUE LIMIT

01-8000-001 Revenue Limit $0.00

01-8011-001 LCFFEntitlement $2,484,645.00

01-8012-001 EdProtectionAct $851,036.00

$3,335,681.00 $3,423,339.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

01-8280-042 SpEdIDEABsLocal $70,000.00

01-8282-001 MedicaidBilling $5,000.00

01-8299-033 Federal MediCal $5,000.00

$80,000.00 $80,000.00

OTHER STATE REVENUES

01-8312-041 SpEd-Entl AB602 $293,220.00

01-8550-001 MandateCstReimb $8,797.00

01-8560-001 St Lottery Rev $81,389.00

01-8561-001 RestrictLottery $28,567.00

$411,973.00 $411,973.00

SALES/DONATIONS

$25,300.00

01-8661-001 Interest Income $5,000.00

FEES

$322,900.00

01-8678-001 FacltyContracts $20,000.00

01-8681-001 FundrsgOneforEd $5,000.00

01-8683-001 Fundraising:PTP $50,000.00

$55,000.00

DONATIONS

$11,400.00

MISC FUNDRAISING/REIMBURSEMENTS

$194,200.00

TOTAL LOCAL INCOME $547,400.00 $449,100.00

01-8780-001 ChInLieuPropTax $1,255,443.00

01-8781-001 PYInLieuPropTax $0.00

$1,255,443.00 $1,182,950.00

TOTAL REVENUE: $5,630,497.00 $5,550,362.00

EXPENSES:

CERTIFICATED TEACHERS

TOTAL CERT SALARY $2,125,097.00 $2,100,490.00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES



TOTAL CLASS SALARY $956,249.00 $926,130.00

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS STRS-Class

$340,058.00 $328,000.00

PERS PERS

$136,700.00 $137,000.00

OASDI

$54,978.00 $49,500.00

OASDI MEDICARE

$42,878.00 $45,000.00

HEALTH & WELFARE

$475,056.00 $522,000.00

WORKERS COMP

$36,436.00 $36,346.00

TOTAL BENEFITS $1,086,106.00 $1,146,936.00

BOOKS & SUPPLIES

TOTAL 4000 $161,367.00 $159,367.00

NON CAPITAL INVENTORY

$25,000.00 $25,000.00

TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

$39,800.00 $33,500.00

DUES & MEMBERSHIP

$12,000.00 $12,000.00

INSURANCE

$72,775.00 $72,774.00

UTILITIES & HOUSEKEEPING

$102,600.00 $102,600.00

EQUIPMENT & RENTAL

$212,000.00 $197,000.00

STUDY TRIPS

$34,000.00 $34,000.00

SERVICES & OPERATING

TOTAL 5800 $469,346.00 $397,496.00

COMMUNICATIONS

$24,000.00 $24,000.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY

01-6900-001 Depreciation $237,350.00 $237,500.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $5,523,690.00 $5,468,643.00

REVENUE OVER EXPENSE: $106,807.00 $81,719.00



Regular ST IS LT IS

CLASSROOM ADA 

TOTALS

K to 3 240.57 0 0 240.57

4 to 6 175.94 0 0 175.94

7 to 8 103.13 0 0 103.13

Regular ST IS LT IS

CLASSROOM ADA 

TOTALS

K to 3 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00

4 to 6 5.94 0.00 0.00 5.94

7 to 8 14.50 0.00 0.00 14.50

ENROLLMENT ADA PERCENTAGE

K to 3 248 98.21%

4 to 6 185 98.31%

7 to 8 121 97.21%

TOTAL 554 98.03%

TOTAL ADA

2019-20 Period Attendance Report: Month 1

0.00

0.00

Classroom-based

243.57

181.88

117.63

543.08 543.08

Total ADA

243.57

181.88

117.63

In District

Out of District

Independent Study

0.00

0.00



Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa

1 2 3 8/14:  Back to School Picnic, 11:30am 1 2 3 4 1/1-1/3 - Winter Break

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8/15:  First Day of School 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 1/6 - No Student Day

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 8/16:  New Parent Breakfast, 7:45am 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 1/20:  MLK, Jr. Day - No School

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 8/20:  Back to School Night 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 1/28:  PTP General Meeting, 6:30pm

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 8/23:  All School Skate 26 27 28 29 30 31

12 days 18 Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 9/2:  Labor Day - No School Su M Tu W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 9/4:  Minimum Day 1 2/1:  100th Day of School

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 9/5:  Picture Day 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2/5 - Minimum day, All School Skate

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9/10:  PTP General Meeting, 8:30am & 6:30pm 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 2/14:  Lincoln's Birthday - No School

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 9/20:  Movie Night in the Gym 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 2/17:  Presidents Day - No School

29 30 9/27:  Jogathon 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 2/29:  CCDS Auction

20 Days 18 Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 10/8:  PTP General Meeting, 6:30pm Su M Tu W Th F Sa 3/12:  Exhibition

1 2 3 4 5 10/9:  Make-Up Picture Day 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 3/13:  Minimum day

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 10/10:  Minimum Day - Conferences 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 3/16-20:  Spring Break

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10/11:  No Student Day - Conferences 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 3/23:  No Student Day

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 10/12:  Parade of Lights 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 3/26:  Staff v. 8th Gr Basketball Game

27 28 29 30 31 10/18:  Harvest Fair 29 30 31 3/31:  PTP General Meeting, 6:30pm

22 Days 16 Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 11/4:  Holiday Sales Begin Su M Tu W Th F Sa

1 2 11/6: Minimum Day 1 2 3 4 4/1:  Minimum day

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11/11:  Veteran's Day 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 4/10:  In Lieu Admissions Day - No School

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 11/18-22:  Staff Appreciation Week 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 4/13:  Travel Day - No School

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 11/21:  Exhibition 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 4/24:  All School Skate

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 11/22:  Minimum Day 26 27 28 29 30

11/25-29:  Thanksgiving Break 20 Days

15 Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa 5/7:  Minimum Day - Conferences

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 12/4:  Minimum Day 1 2 5/8:  No Student Day - Conferences

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 12/19:  Minimum Day 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 5/12:  PTP General Meeting & Elections, 6:30pm

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12/20-1/6: Winter Break 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 5/15:  Minimum Day - Faculty Follies

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 5/25 - Memorial Day - No School

29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 5/29 - 8th Grade Dinner Dance

14 Days 31 19 Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 6/4:  Last Day of School - Minimum Day

End of Semester 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 6/4:  Bridging Ceremony

First/Last Day of School 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 6/4:  8th Grade Graduation, Home of the Eagles Gym

__ Minimum Day 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

No School 28 29 30

4 Days

178 Days of School

 

Semesters end:  12/19, 6/4

May 2020

September 2019

10/2:  Minimum DayOctober 2019

November 2019

December 2019

June 2020

Chico Country Day School

2019-2020 School Event Calendar

January 2020

February 2020

March 2020

August 2019

April 2020

Created using a template from Vertex42.com



Kindergarten 1st & 2nd Grades 3rd Grade 4th & 5th Grades 6th - 8th Grades

Start Time 8:30 AM 8:30 AM 8:30 AM 8:30 AM 8:30 AM

Recess 9:30 - 9:45 AM (TS) 9:45-10:00 AM 10:00-10:15 AM 10:00-10:15 AM

Lunch 11:00 - 11:50 AM 11:15-11:50 AM 11:45-12:20 PM 11:45-12:20 PM 12:20-12:55 pm

Recess 12:50-1:10 PM (TS)

Dismissal 2:30 PM 2:30 PM 2:30 PM 2:45 PM 2:45 PM

305 310 310 325 340

50325 51150 51150 53625 56100

Kindergarten 1st & 2nd Grades 3rd Grade 4th & 5th Grades 6th - 8th Grades

Start Time 8:30 AM 8:30 AM 8:30 AM 8:30 AM 8:30 AM

Recess 9:20-9:35 AM 9:40-9:55 AM 10:00-10:15 AM

Lunch 10:50-11:30 AM 10:50-11:30 AM 11:55-12:25 PM 11:55-12:25 PM 11:30-12:00 PM

Dismissal 12:30 PM 12:30 PM 12:30 PM 12:30 PM 12:30 PM

195 195 195 210 210

178 days 2535 2535 2535 2730 2730

165 reg days 52860 53685 53685 56355 58830

13 min days

MONDAY - FRIDAY

CCDS Bell Schedule 2019-20

MINIMUM DAYS


